Amber Raza

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: amber.raza@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/amberrz/



About

Dr. Amber Raza is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Amber Raza has a PhD in Business Management. Dr. Amber Raza has published 10 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Business Management	2013 - 2017
Institute of Business Management , Pakistan	
MPhil in Business Management	2007 - 2010
Karachi Institute Of Economics And Technology , Pakistan	
MBA in Business Management	2001 - 2003
Institute of Business Management , Pakistan	
B.Com in Commerce	1995 - 1997
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2023
Institute of Business Management , IoBM	
Assistant Professor	2006 - 2013
PAF KIET , PAF KIET	
Research Associate	2004 - 2005
Aga Khan Education Service Pakistan , AKESP	

Research Articles

Effects of People Equity and Entrepreneurial Orientation on Firm Performance: The Mediation Role of Social Capital	2024
Shabeeb Ahmad Gill Amber Raza Ali Saleh Alshebami Kiran Farooq Mohyi Aldin Yaqob Abu Alhoul Salem Handhal Al Marri	
Journal of the Knowledge Economy, Pages 1-28	
Impact Factor: 4.000 Quartile: 1 Citations: 2	
DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s13132-024-01842-y	
Whimsical Behavior Towards Buying	2017
Tariq Jalees Amber Raza	
Market Forces , Volume 12, No. 1, Pages 1-14	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://kiet.edu.pk/marketforces	
Extending TRA Understanding Compulsive Buying Behaviour	2017
Tariq Jalees Amber Raza	
International Journal of Economics and Management, Volume 11 (S1), Pages 75-87	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://www.scopus.com/sourceid/11300153718	
Measuring the effect of product placement strategy on attitudinal aspects	2016
Amber Raza Tariq Jalees	
Pakistan Business Review , Volume 18, No. 3, Pages 774-791	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://pbr.iobm.edu.pk/archives/archive-2016/	
Leader-Follower Expectations: Pygmalion in Management	2013
Amber Raza	
JISR Management, Social Sciences and Economics, Volume 11, No. 2, Pages 29-38	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.31384/jisrmsse/2013.11.2.3	
Gender Related Stereotypes and their impact on Leadership	2010
Amber Raza	
JISR Management, Social Sciences and Economics, Volume 8, No. 1, Pages 229-241	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.31384/jisrmsse/2010.08.1.17	
Personality at work: A study of type A-B	2007
Amber Raza	
Market Forces, Volume 3, No. 3, Pages 1-23	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://kiet.edu.pk/marketforces/index.php/marketforces/about	
Occupational stress and coping mechanism to increase job satisfaction among supervisors at Karachi	2007
pharmaceuticals	
Amber Raza Muhammad Ahmad Khan Uzma Khan	
Market Forces, Volume 2, No. 4, Pages 1-23	

Impact Factor: N/A

 $\textbf{DOI:} \ https://kiet.edu.pk/marketforces/index.php/marketforces$